
 ST. CLAIR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION STUDY (SCCOTS) 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING  

 
 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2026  9:30 A.M. 
 

Location: 
Conference Room A 

200 Grand River Avenue, 2nd Floor, Port Huron, MI 48060 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order  

2. Introduction of Members and Guests  

3. Citizens to be Heard 

4. Approval of Minutes- Action Item 
a. December 10, 2025 Advisory Committee 

5. Communications and Notices- See attachments 
a. SEMCOG Transportation Access to Core Services 
b. Michigan Explores Road Usage Charge 
c. MDOT Transportation Safety Public Input 
d. Obligation Status Meters 

6. Project Updates 
a. Federal-Aid Transportation Project Updates 

i. Status of current and upcoming projects in the TIP 

7. Old Business 
a. Discussion on Funding (ongoing agenda item) 

8. New Business 
a. Safe Routes to School Mini Grant Opportunity 
b. Local Agency Bridge Program and Neighborhood Roads 

9. Other Items 
a. Next Meeting Scheduled: March 11, 2026 

10. Adjournment- Action Item 

The SCCMPC fully complies with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related statutes and regulation 
in all programs and activities. For more information, or to obtain a Title VI Complaint Form, call (810) 989-
6950. 
St. Clair County complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  Anyone requiring special 
accommodations in order to attend this meeting should contact the St. Clair County Metropolitan Planning 
Commission office at (810) 989-6950 at least three days prior to said meeting. 



 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR 
 

St. Clair County Transportation Study 
 SCCOTS 

 
c/o St. Clair County Metropolitan Planning Commission 

200 Grand River Avenue, Suite 202  Port Huron, MI 48060-4017 
Phone: (810) 989-6950  Fax: (810) 987-5931 

 

 

                  

St. Clair County Transportation Study Advisory Committee 
200 Grand River Avenue, Conference Room A 

Port Huron, MI 48060 
 

Meeting of December 10, 2025 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 9:38 a.m. 
  
2) Introduction of Members and Guests 

 

 
      
3) Citizens to Be Heard    

None 
 

4) Approval of Minutes  
a) Advisory Committee, November 12, 2025 
Motion by Bishop, supported by Jeshcke, to approve the minutes as presented.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
5) Communications and Notices 

a) Obligation Status Meters 
 

6) Project Updates 
a) Federal-Aid Transportation Project Updates 

i) Status of current and upcoming projects in the TIP 
 
7) Old Business  

a) Discussion on Funding  
i) Revised Funding Targets 

ORGANIZATION NAME 
City of Port Huron Brent Moore 
City of Richmond Troy Jeschke 
MDOT Huron TSC Linda Burchell 
City of St. Clair Daniel Gerstenberger 
BWATC Dave McElroy 
City of Marysville Quentin Bishop 
BWATC Jeff Hirschman 



SCCOTS Minutes  
December 10, 2025 
Page 2 

Motion by McElroy, supported by Bishop to accept the revised funding targets as 
presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

8) New Business  
a) 2026-2027 Unified Work Program 

Motion by McElroy, supported by Jeschke, to approve the 2026-2027 UPWP as presented. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

9) Other Items 
a) Next Meeting Scheduled: January 14, 2026 

 
3) Adjournment 

Motion by Moore, supported by McElroy, to adjourn the meeting at 10:05 a.m. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Peter Klomparens 

 
 
 
 

Prepared by: Penny Guyette 

















Michigan explores road usage charge to 
replace declining gas tax revenue 

 
Last year's summer traffic counts were high enough for the department to warrant the 
signal.(WLUC) 
 
By Jaden Hawkins 
Published: Jan. 27, 2026 at 6:39 PM EST|Updated: 20 hours ago 
LANSING, Mich. (WILX) - The Michigan Department of Transportation is exploring 
alternatives to the gas tax as more drivers switch to electric and hybrid vehicles, reducing the 
state’s fuel tax revenue. 

On Tuesday, MDOT officials and the state’s Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) held their 
first meeting to discuss a Road Usage Charge (RUC) study and pilot program. 

A Road Usage Charge would charge drivers based on the miles they drive, rather than on how 
much fuel their vehicle consumes. 

Drivers in Michigan used to pay about 48 cents per gallon in state taxes, including a 30-cent gas 
tax and a 6 percent sales tax. As of Jan. 1st, the state adjusted the fuel tax to $.524 per gallon for 
gasoline, diesel, and alternative fuel. Electric vehicle owners do not pay the gas tax; instead, their 
registration fee is tied to it. 

According to MDOT, people with older, less efficient vehicles pay more than those who can 
afford newer, more efficient ones. 

Denise Donohue is the CEO of the Michigan County Road Association. She said about half of 
road funding comes from the gas tax. But the state is selling fewer gallons of gas than at any time 
in the last 25 years. 



“So, as [the revenue] declines, and declines with a consumption, it is a concern for how [we will] 
fund our highways going forward,” said Donohue. 

Paul McDonald is the Chief Administrative Officer at the Michigan Department of 
Transportation. He said this potential change would help generate the right amount of revenue 
while fairly distributing collection across state residents. 

“A true RUC or a revenue usage charge is based upon the miles that you drive, regardless of 
whether it’s an EV, a hybrid, or a pure fuel consumption,” said McDonald. 

McDonald said several states have adopted this method, and they will look to those states for 
ways to track the fee, including odometer readings, telematics, car apps, etc. 

Strathearn Wood, a Howell resident who drives to Lansing daily for work and spends over $200 
on gas monthly, said he is open to solutions as long as roads are maintained. 

“I support taxing and funding the roads. I just want to see results. And, I don’t want to see results 
that start construction starts in the spring and doesn’t finish all the way until the beginning of the 
winter. It kind of defeats the purpose,” said Wood. 

MDOT and TAC are looking to hire a consultant to oversee the study and help educate the 
public. 

“One of [the consultants’] main goals and objectives is working with the residents of Michigan, 
not only providing communication on what MDOT is doing, but also an education on what RUC 
means and what it means to them,” said McDonald. 

The TAC was put in place to “guide the development and evaluation of a road usage charge 
study to assess the potential and positive and negative findings for mileage-based revenue 
collection,’ according to Public Act 22 of 2025, Article 15, Part 2, Section 1005. 

The committee plans to meet monthly, and all meetings will be open to the public. 

For more information, visit MDOT’s Road Usage Charges website. 

Stream News 10 on your favorite devices! Here’s how to download the WILX app on Roku, 
Fire TV or Apple TV. 

Be the first to see the Mid-Michigan headlines you care about – download the News 10 mobile 
app and subscribe to our News 10 newsletter and YouTube page to receive the latest local news 
and weather. 

Copyright 2026 WILX. All rights reserved. 







This document updated: 12/10/2025   

If you require assistance accessing this information or require it in an alternative format, contact the Michigan 
Department of Transportation’s (MDOT) Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) coordinator at 
Michigan.gov/MDOT-ADA. 

 

Local Non-Rural Program: Obligation Thermometer 

December 10, 2025 
 

As of November 17, 2025, the Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) has provided $88.5 million of 
obligation limitation for the Local Non-Rural Federal Aid 
Program.¹ʾ² Additionally, some obligation authority may be 
added to or removed from the local highway program due 
to voluntary transfers from other sources (e.g., Transit, 
Earmarks, Grants, Local Federal Fund Exchange, etc.). 
Obligation limitation is available to local agencies on a first 
come, first served basis. Currently, obligation limitation is 
available from October 1, 2025, through January 30, 2026, 
based on the Continuing Appropriations Act, 2026, Division 
A, Public Law 119-37, which continues Section 120 of the 
Department of Transportation Appropriations Act, 2024, 
Title I of Division F, Pub. L. 118-42. The obligation limit will 
be updated if and when the obligation limit changes. 

Federal obligations occur on new projects, cost 
adjustments to prior year projects, and the conversion of 
prior year Advance Construct Projects. 

The Local Non-Rural Obligation Thermometer is a tool 
intended to give local transportation agencies information 
regarding the status of Federal-aid Obligation Limitation. 
The Michigan Department of Transportation intends to 
update the thermometer at least monthly and perhaps 
more frequently as we reach the end of the fiscal year. 
Obligations occur daily and the thermometer is by no 
means intended to be the official accounting of obligations. 
Rather, it is a general description of obligations that 
occurred at the time the thermometer was published. 

Throughout the fiscal year, obligational authority will be set 
aside for metropolitan planning, local technical assistance 
programs, conversion of local rail advance construct 
projects, and projects that will be flexed to transit. 

As projects adjust, the amount of obligation authority 
available is subject to change.  

 

Footnotes: 

¹ Local obligation limitation is 25 percent of the 
amount of formula obligation limitation and 
limitation exempt amounts received by the 
State of Michigan. It is then further separated 
for the RTF Program from all other local 
funding categories. 

² Based on FHWA Notice N 4520.293, 
November 17, 2025. 

https://www.michigan.gov/MDOT-ADA


This document updated: 12/10/25   

If you require assistance accessing this information or require it in an alternative format, contact the Michigan 
Department of Transportation’s (MDOT) Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) coordinator 
at Michigan.gov/MDOT-ADA.  

 

Local Rural Program: Obligation Thermometer 

December 10, 2025 
 

As of November 17, 2025, the Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) has provided $18.3 million of 
obligation limitation for the Local Rural Federal Aid 
Program.¹ʾ² Additionally, some obligation authority may be 
added to or removed from the local highway program due 
to voluntary transfers from other sources (e.g., Transit, 
Earmarks, Grants, Local Federal Fund Exchange, etc.). 
Obligation limitation is available to local agencies on a first 
come, first served basis. Currently, obligation limitation is 
available from October 1, 2025, through January 30, 2026, 
based on the Continuing Appropriations Act, 2026, Division 
A, Public Law 119-37, which continues Section 120 of the 
Department of Transportation Appropriations Act, 2024, 
Title I of Division F, Pub. L. 118-42. The obligation limit will 
be updated if and when the obligation limit changes. 

Federal obligations occur on new projects, cost 
adjustments to prior year projects, and the conversion of 
prior year Advance Construct Projects. 

The Local Non-Rural Obligation Thermometer is a tool 
intended to give local transportation agencies information 
regarding the status of Federal-aid Obligation Limitation. 
The Michigan Department of Transportation intends to 
update the thermometer at least monthly and perhaps 
more frequently as we reach the end of the fiscal year. 
Obligations occur daily and the thermometer is by no 
means intended to be the official accounting of obligations. 
Rather, it is a general description of obligations that 
occurred at the time the thermometer was published. 

Throughout the fiscal year, obligational authority will be set 
aside for metropolitan planning, local technical assistance 
programs, conversion of local rail advance construct 
projects, and projects that will be flexed to transit. 

As projects adjust, the amount of obligation authority 
available is subject to change.  

 

Footnotes: 

¹ Local obligation limitation is 25 percent of the 
amount of formula obligation limitation and 
limitation exempt amounts received by the 
State of Michigan. It is then further separated 
for the RTF Program from all other local 
funding categories. 

² Based on FHWA Notice N 4520.293, 
November 17, 2025. 

https://www.michigan.gov/MDOT-ADA


This document updated: 1/12/2026   

If you require assistance accessing this information or require it in an alternative format, contact the Michigan 
Department of Transportation’s (MDOT) Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) coordinator at 
Michigan.gov/MDOT-ADA. 

 

Local Non-Rural Program: Obligation Thermometer 

January 12, 2026 
 

As of November 17, 2025, the Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) has provided $89.5 million of 
obligation limitation for the Local Non-Rural Federal Aid 
Program.¹ʾ² Additionally, some obligation authority may be 
added to or removed from the local highway program due 
to voluntary transfers from other sources (e.g., Transit, 
Earmarks, Grants, Local Federal Fund Exchange, etc.). 
Obligation limitation is available to local agencies on a first 
come, first served basis. Currently, obligation limitation is 
available from October 1, 2025, through January 30, 2026, 
based on the Continuing Appropriations Act, 2026, Division 
A, Public Law 119-37, which continues Section 120 of the 
Department of Transportation Appropriations Act, 2024, 
Title I of Division F, Pub. L. 118-42. The obligation limit will 
be updated if and when the obligation limit changes. 

Federal obligations occur on new projects, cost 
adjustments to prior year projects, and the conversion of 
prior year Advance Construct Projects. 

The Local Non-Rural Obligation Thermometer is a tool 
intended to give local transportation agencies information 
regarding the status of Federal-aid Obligation Limitation. 
The Michigan Department of Transportation intends to 
update the thermometer at least monthly and perhaps 
more frequently as we reach the end of the fiscal year. 
Obligations occur daily and the thermometer is by no 
means intended to be the official accounting of obligations. 
Rather, it is a general description of obligations that 
occurred at the time the thermometer was published. 

Throughout the fiscal year, obligational authority will be set 
aside for metropolitan planning, local technical assistance 
programs, conversion of local rail advance construct 
projects, and projects that will be flexed to transit. 

As projects adjust, the amount of obligation authority 
available is subject to change.  

 

Footnotes: 

¹ Local obligation limitation is 25 percent of the 
amount of formula obligation limitation and 
limitation exempt amounts received by the 
State of Michigan. It is then further separated 
for the RTF Program from all other local 
funding categories. 

² Based on FHWA Notice N 4520.293, 
November 17, 2025. 

https://www.michigan.gov/MDOT-ADA


This document updated: 1/12/26   

If you require assistance accessing this information or require it in an alternative format, contact the Michigan 
Department of Transportation’s (MDOT) Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) coordinator 
at Michigan.gov/MDOT-ADA.  

 

Local Rural Program: Obligation Thermometer 

January 12, 2026 
 

As of November 17, 2025, the Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) has provided $18.3 million of 
obligation limitation for the Local Rural Federal Aid 
Program.¹ʾ² Additionally, some obligation authority may be 
added to or removed from the local highway program due 
to voluntary transfers from other sources (e.g., Transit, 
Earmarks, Grants, Local Federal Fund Exchange, etc.). 
Obligation limitation is available to local agencies on a first 
come, first served basis. Currently, obligation limitation is 
available from October 1, 2025, through January 30, 2026, 
based on the Continuing Appropriations Act, 2026, Division 
A, Public Law 119-37, which continues Section 120 of the 
Department of Transportation Appropriations Act, 2024, 
Title I of Division F, Pub. L. 118-42. The obligation limit will 
be updated if and when the obligation limit changes. 

Federal obligations occur on new projects, cost 
adjustments to prior year projects, and the conversion of 
prior year Advance Construct Projects. 

The Local Non-Rural Obligation Thermometer is a tool 
intended to give local transportation agencies information 
regarding the status of Federal-aid Obligation Limitation. 
The Michigan Department of Transportation intends to 
update the thermometer at least monthly and perhaps 
more frequently as we reach the end of the fiscal year. 
Obligations occur daily and the thermometer is by no 
means intended to be the official accounting of obligations. 
Rather, it is a general description of obligations that 
occurred at the time the thermometer was published. 

Throughout the fiscal year, obligational authority will be set 
aside for metropolitan planning, local technical assistance 
programs, conversion of local rail advance construct 
projects, and projects that will be flexed to transit. 

As projects adjust, the amount of obligation authority 
available is subject to change.  

 

Footnotes: 

¹ Local obligation limitation is 25 percent of the 
amount of formula obligation limitation and 
limitation exempt amounts received by the 
State of Michigan. It is then further separated 
for the RTF Program from all other local 
funding categories. 

² Based on FHWA Notice N 4520.293, 
November 17, 2025. 

https://www.michigan.gov/MDOT-ADA










BAY

METRO

SOUTHWEST

BAY

Regional Coordinators

GRAND

Regional Coordinators

METRO

SUPERIOR
Megan Suhs, M.P.H.

To be assigned to a coordinator, please 
contact Max Fulkerson, M.A.:

517-908-3832
MFulkerson@michiganfitness.org

NORTH  METRO

SOUTHWEST 

Erin Quinlan-Paskus

www.saferoutesmichigan.org

METRO

SUPERIOR

SOUTHWEST

NORTH

Megan Suhs, M.P.H.

To be assigned to a coordinator, please 
contact Max Fulkerson, M.A.:

Erin Quinlan-Paskus

517-908-3832
MFulkerson@michiganfitness.org

Safe Routes to School
Michigan Fitness Foundation
P.O. Box 27187
Lansing, MI 48909

www.saferoutesmichigan.org

SOUTHWEST 

Safe Routes to School
Michigan Fitness Foundation
P.O. Box 27187
Lansing, MI 48909

Ontonagon

Manistee

Schoolcraft

Mason

Oceana

Berrien

Luce

Mackinac

Grand
Traverse

Lake

Muskegon

Ottawa

Allegan

Van Buren

Kent

Charlevoix

Wexford

Antrim

Kalkaska

Cheboygan

Otsego

Barry

Osceola

Kalamazoo

Ionia

Mecosta

Oscoda

Gratiot

Clinton

Ogemaw

Cass

Saginaw

St. Joseph Branch

Jackson

Hillsdale

Washtenaw

Lenawee

Shiawassee

Huron

Lapeer

Macomb

Wayne

Monroe

Oakland

Sanilac

Max Fulkerson, M.A., Director
Ph: 517-908-3832
MFulkerson@michiganfitness.org

St. Clair

Alpena

Calhoun

LivingstonIngham

Tuscola

Genesee

Eaton

Alcona

Iosco

Arenac

Bay

Gladwin

Midland

Clare

Isabella

Montcalm

Presque Isle

Crawford

Missaukee Roscommon

Montmorency

Chippewa

Emmet

Newaygo

NORTHLeelanau

Benzie

Gogebic

Keweenaw

Houghton

UNIVERSITY

Baraga

Iron

Marquette

Dickinson

Menominee

Delta

Alger

Barry

Manistee

Cass

Ottawa

Berrien

Van Buren

Allegan

Mason

Oceana

Muskegon

Montcalm

Kent

St. Joseph

Kalamazoo

Wexford

Newaygo

Lake

Mecosta

Osceola

Menominee

Iron

Gogebic

Dickinson

Marquette

Keweenaw

Ontonagon

Houghton

Baraga

Charlevoix

Leelanau

Benzie Grand
Traverse

Schoolcraft

Delta

Alger

Mackinac

Luce

Tuscola

LenaweeBranch

Calhoun

Hillsdale

Jackson

ClintonIonia

Gratiot

Shiawassee

Saginaw

Macomb

Washtenaw

Livingston

SUPERIOR

Wayne

Monroe

Oakland

LapeerGenesee
St. Clair

Sanilac

Cheboygan

Kalkaska

Clare

Isabella

Missaukee Roscommon

Crawford

Chippewa

Antrim Otsego

Emmet

IoscoOgemaw

Midland

Gladwin

Huron

Bay

Arenac

Presque Isle

Oscoda

Montmorency

Alcona

Alpena

InghamEaton

SUPERIOR

NORTH

Max Fulkerson, M.A., Director
Ph: 517-908-3832
MFulkerson@michiganfitness.org

GRAND  UNIVERSITY
Colleen Synk, M.S.P.H.
GRAND  UNIVERSITY
Colleen Synk, M.S.P.H.

UNIVERSITY


BAYBAY 



GRAND






	Local Non-Rural Program: Obligation Thermometer
	December 10, 2025

	Local Rural Program: Obligation Thermometer
	December 10, 2025

	Local Non-Rural Program: Obligation Thermometer
	January 12, 2026

	Local Rural Program: Obligation Thermometer
	January 12, 2026


